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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 16 December 2024 11:34 AM
To: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim; SUR
Cc: Seah Hoon Wah; Susan Ting
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 11/12/2024
Attachments: SNR7475G IA.pdf; SNR7475G photos.pdf; SNR7475G estimate.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SNR 7475G. 
 
For your approval. 
 

Cheers to a Wonderful Christmas and a Happy New Year 2025 ! 

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Senior Case Handler 

Own Damage & Third Party Property Damage 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Hueh Yin (LKK Auto) <huehyin@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 11 December 2024 9:40 AM 
To: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR 
<sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Seah Hoon Wah <HoonWah.Seah@income.com.sg>; Susan Ting <susan.ting@income.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 11/12/2024 
 
Dear Hazalysa, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
 
Please be informed that Ms. Shiau Chan is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 6256 3561/ 
siewsc@lkkauto.com 
SNR7475G 
 
 
Please be informed that Ms. Huey Yon is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 6256 3561/ 
hueyyon@lkkauto.com 
SNA6382L 
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Cheers to a Wonderful Christmas and a Happy New Year 2025 !   
 

 

Best Regards, 

Hueh Yin | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
From: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 8:03 AM 
To: admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Seah Hoon Wah <HoonWah.Seah@income.com.sg>; Susan Ting <susan.ting@income.com.sg>; Hazalysa Binte 
Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg> 
Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 11/12/2024 
 
Classification: Restricted  
 
Dear LKK, 
 
Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Legolas’s instruction :- 
 

SN OIC Claim No. Vehicle 
WorkShop 

Name 
WorkShop 

Address 
WorkShop 

Contact 
OI VEH DOA 

Additional 
Remarks 

1 
Charlotte 

Chew 
MT/1306947-

001 
SNA6382L 

HD PERFECT 
AUTOWORK 

PTE LTD 

8 KAKI 
BUKIT 

AVENUE 4 
#08-09 

PREMIER @ 
KAKI BUKIT 

SINGAPORE 
415875 

Irene / 8297 
9787 

GBK1798T 02/12/2024

uc - 
anytime 

After 
10am 

2    SNR7475G 
TWINCAR 

AUTOMOTIVE 
PTE LTD 

KAKI BUKIT 
AUTOHUB 

@ BLK 2 
KAKI BUKIT 
AVE 2 #01-

17/18 

Sandy  6744 
0510 / 6932 

4872 
    

 
Please contact workshops. 
 
Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey. 
 
Warmest Regards  
 
Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim 
Admin Assistant 
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines 
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Disclaimer  
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the 
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender 
immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank you. 


